

Andrew Bishop

From: Andrew Bishop
Sent: November 15, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Yan Bechamp
Cc: Nancy Marconi
Subject: FW: OEB RPP Variance Report - October 2017

Good morning, Yan.

Thanks for the RPP Variance report. Following our review of it, Nancy and I have a few questions, as well as one small request.

First our questions:

1. As I'm sure you know, as a result of the Fair Hydro Plan (FHP), after July 1, 2017 there is no longer a requirement for LDCs to "true-up" costs with customers leaving the RPP. As a result, for that particular purpose, there is no longer a need to develop the RPP Variance Settlement Factor. See the following link for more detail on this: <https://www.oeb.ca/industry/policy/-initiatives-and-consultations/final-rpp-variance-settlement-amount>. Are you aware of any LDCs that are still charging/rebating customers who leave the RPP? If so, can you provide specific detail on which? Depending on your response, perhaps we need to think about conducting a training session to ensure all LDCs are up to speed on the latest policy.
2. When the result of your RPP variance analysis demonstrates that customers leaving the RPP have underpaid for the electricity they consumed (such as in the latest variance you provided) obviously, we need to recoup these costs. However, per question 1 above, these costs are no longer being recouped from these customers. Our understanding is that these costs – or this "debt" – will be transferred to, and paid by, OPG (similar to the debt incurred to facilitate FHP rebates). Consequently, it is still necessary to calculate the debit/credit balance accumulated in the RPP variance account and transfer this amount to OPG for payment. Is our understanding consistent with yours?

As for our request; we would really appreciate a half hour of your time to discuss:

- our questions;
- if any changes to the report's structure should be made to better reflect its new purpose (or at least our understanding of its new purpose); and,
- how the IESO works with OPG to settle the balance in the RPP Variance account (if our understanding is correct).

Thanks a lot,
 Andrew

Andrew Bishop

Project Advisor, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4
 Tel: 416.440.8108 | Cell: 647.501.1765 | Fax: 416.440.7656
www.oeb.ca



From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:32 PM
To: Andrew Bishop <Andrew.Bishop@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: OEB RPP Variance Report - October 2017

Not sure this sheet makes sense to me...

First of all, doesn't it seem like much of the same information we just got a couple weeks ago? Second, I didn't think any LDCs should be charging a variance settlement factor anymore after the FHP came in, so I think we may have to look into this further. Let's discuss.

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.oeb.ca

From: Yan Bechamp [<mailto:yan.bechamp@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 3:08 PM
To: Harold Thiessen <Harold.Thiessen@oeb.ca>; Azalyn Manzano <Azalyn.Manzano@oeb.ca>; Nancy Marconi <Nancy.Marconi@oeb.ca>
Cc: Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>; Idalin McKenzie <idalin.mckenzie@ieso.ca>; Regulatory Affairs <regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca>; Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; Olga Whiteley <Olga.Whiteley@ieso.ca>; Jane Wachnik <jane.wachnik@ieso.ca>; Joyce Chung <joyce.chung@ieso.ca>; O'Neil Mcpherson <O'Neil.Mcpherson@ieso.ca>; Natalie Schaus <Natalie.Schaus@ieso.ca>; Alefiya Jivajee <Alefiya.Jivajee@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - October 2017

Please find attached the RPP Variance report for October 2017.

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Yan Bechamp
Sent: October 17, 2017 4:09 PM
To: 'Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Azalyn.Manzano@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca'
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs; Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; O'Neil Mcpherson; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: OEB RPP Variance Report - September 2017

Please find attached the RPP Variance report for September 2017.

Also note this month's report is in the same format as in previous months.

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Yan Bechamp

Sent: September 18, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca; Azalyn.Manzano@ontarioenergyboard.ca;

Nancy.Marconi@ontarioenergyboard.ca

Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Idalin McKenzie; Regulatory Affairs; Anthony Martinello; Olga Whiteley; Jane Wachnik; Joyce Chung; Yan Bechamp; O'Neil Mcpherson; Natalie Schaus; Alefiya Jivajee

Subject: OEB RPP Variance Report - August 2017

Please find attached the RPP Variance report for August 2017.

Also note this month's report is in the same format as in previous months. We will be sending a sample report under the revised format separately.

Regards,

Yan Béchamp, P.Eng | Supervisor | Customer Billing – Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6255 | C: 416-550-0885

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.